Our Ref.  SH/QT/0816/75
12 August 2016

Montague Hotel
Attn: Neil Anderson

15 Montague Street
London WC1B 5BJ

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find below a quotation for proposed tree works at the above address.

SPECIES WORK PROPOSED
Rear
T1 Tree of Heaven x 1 (Ailanthus Large,mature, previously reduced tree.
altissima) There is no area to use underneath the

tree as a drop zone, the canopy
underneath the tree can't be covered or
removed. The suggested works are: To
reduce back to previous points of
reduction, clean out crown , remove
deadwood, trim lvy back to flatten off.

Please quote our reference number on all your correspondence.
Yours sincerely,

Steve Hawkins, RFS Arb

TRELCARE (Arboricultural specialists) Limited
255 - 261 Homn Lane, Acton, L.ondon, W3 9EH.




